
 

City of Flagler Beach 
105 S. 2nd Street 

Flagler Beach, Florida 32136 
(386)  517 – 2000 ext. 233 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

RESPONSE TO INQUIRIES RECEIVED 
South Central Water Main Replacement 

Bid Number FB-24-1021 
City Project No. 570 
November 08, 2024 

 
To All Plan Holders: 

The following changes, clarifications and additions are hereby made a part of the bidding and contract 
documents for the above referenced project, and prepared by the City of Flagler Beach as fully and 
completely as if the same were fully set forth therein. 

Response to Questions received at the Pre-bid Meeting and before the deadline of 5:00 p.m. Friday, 
November 08, 2024 

1. What will the Scope be when connecting the existing water service to the new water main? 
What should we be providing? 

Response: Refer to Pay item 2.14 in specification 01 20 00 and Detail W-3 on plan sheet C-501.  

2. Has a geotechnical report been filed for this project? 

Response: See specification section 00 31 32. 

3. Will the City provide a laydown area in close proximity to the project? 

Response: The City has options that are available to use as a laydown yard. Specific locations will be 
discussed at the preconstruction meeting. 

4. Will you require the abandoned water main to be grout filled? 

Response: Yes 

5. Is there an engineering budget for this project? 

Response:  Yes, but that is not disclosed. 

6. In the bid document it states that bidder needs to submit “Attachment O” which is a List of 
Proposed Equipment. However, the actual “Attachment O” document is a List of Licenses and 
Certifications.  Can this be clarified? 

Response:  Attachment “O” should read “List of Licenses and Certifications” in the TOC (Page 5 of 
326). 

7. Will bid bond forms be provided?   Article 8.01 -Bid Security - states that a bid must be 
accompanied by bid security made payable to Owner in an amount of five (5) percent of 



Bidder’s maximum Bid price (determined by adding the base bid and all alternates) and in the 
form of a certified check, bank money order, or a Bid bond (on the form included in the Bidding 
Documents) issued by a surety meeting the requirements of Paragraphs 6.01 and 6.02 of the 
General Conditions. 

Response:  No. 

8. Does the city have a preferred method of road closures and detours? 

Response:  The City does not have a “preferred method” but will discuss with the selected contractor 
once the project kicks off.  Contractor to provide traffic control plan for approval. 

9. South 2nd Street is one way going away from the project site. If we close the intersection of 
Central Ave and 2nd Street, there will be no way for traffic to travel down South 2nd street. 
Does the city have a preferred method for this scenario? 

Response:  See response 8 above. 

10. Certificate of Corporation is asking for the executed date of the contract. Unsure how to fill this 
form out since no there is no signed contract date. Please advise? This is on page 15 of the bid 
docs. 

Response:  Attached a copy of the Certificate of Corporation and leave page 15 blank the awarded 
contractor will complete this page. 

11. Is this project subject to State Bill SB 674 that went into effect on July 1, 2024? 

Response:  No 

12. Is this project subject to BABAA or any other federal requirement for domestic made products?  
Response:  No 
 
13. If State of Florida or Federal funds are being used where are those funds coming from?  
Response:  The funding source is 100% the City of Flagler Beach. 
 
14. What are the depths of Asphalt, base, and subgrade for the open cut/repair base, bid item 

number 17? 

Response:  See detail R-8 on sheet C-502. 

15. What are the depths of Asphalt, base, and subgrade for the open cut/repair asphalt, bid item 
number 18 & 6A? 

Response:  See response 14 above. 

16. Can you please provide a geotechnical report for this project? 

Response:  See response 2 above. 

17. Is removal of existing ACP water main, that is to be abandoned, required? 

Response:  No. Existing ACP is to be cut, capped, and grouted in place once new water main is in 
service. 

18. Is in place grout filling of existing ACP water main, that is to be abandoned, required? 



Response:  Yes. 

19. Are there any limits to the work times or day of week for this project? 

Response:  See specification section 00 22 13 Item 7.02. 

 

 
Disclaimer:  It is the sole responsibility of bidder to confirm that all addenda have been received prior to submitting bid 
and acknowledge such in bid documents 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 1 


